

April 9, 1943

Mr. E. V. Parker,  
Deputy Commissioner,  
U. S. Employees' Compensation Commission,  
1261 Calvert Building,  
Baltimore, Maryland.

Dear Mr. Parker:

I hasten to reply to your letter of April 7, and to say that I shall be glad to review the report referred to in your letter, and make a report to you on my opinion and the basis on which it was arrived at.

I think I might be wise to point out to you that it is necessary for me to be out of my office for a day or two at a time at frequent but rather irregular intervals. Therefore, it might happen that I would not be able to review the report immediately on receipt of it. However, I shall do my best to avoid any unnecessary delay.

Very truly yours,

---

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

RAK ef

RE 0016763